

Julie Grifo

From: Harvey Ian (COUNTRESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
<i.harvey@ I&S >
Sent: 29 June 2016 09:55
To: Townsend Karen (COUNTRESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
Cc: Kelly Alison (COUNTRESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
Subject: Re: NNU Concerns

Sensitivity: Confidential

Thanks Karen

There is now email silence on this, I have spoken to Ravi, we are taking action and will keep you updated..
Ian

On 29 Jun 2016, at 08:34, Townsend Karen (COUNTRESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
<karentownsend@ I&S > wrote:

Dear both

I wish to make you aware of a series of e-mails I have received from Steve Brearey, there appears to be some anxiety as to whether Friday is soon enough for you to meet with the clinicians

I have also attached a second e-mail from Eirian Powell with detail of discussion with the member of staff

With best wishes
Karen

Karen Townsend
Divisonal Director
Division of Urgent Care
Countess of Chester
Telephone number: 01 I&S
karentownsend@ I&S

From: Townsend Karen (COUNTRESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
Sent: 29 June 2016 08:28
To: Brearey Stephen (COUNTRESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
Subject: RE: NNU Concerns
Importance: High
Sensitivity: Confidential

Hi Steve

I have attached the e-mail I sent earlier yesterday to confirm the meeting with Ian and Alison for Friday 1st July however if you feel there is sufficient concern/evidence and your discussion should be brought forward can I suggest you speak directly with Ian as Medical Director

With best wishes
Karen

Karen Townsend